Air_Canada_Booking_Confirmation_s'17

Thursday, November 22, 2018

1:30 PM
Subject Air_Canada_Booking_Confirmation s.17
From Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX
To Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX
Sent Thursday, February 15, 2018 11:49 AM
Attachments

[ For 8

ol
Air_Canad...
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Decision note

Thursday, November 22, 2018
1:32 PM

Subject | Decision note

From Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX
To Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
Sent Thursday, February 15, 2018 3:25 PM

Can u send me what | signed already back in December on the Kamloops apportionment just so |
remember the options

Sent from my iPhone
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Fwd: June 27/28 confirmed for Cabinet Planning session

Thursday, November 22, 2018
1:34 PM

Subject | Fwd: June 27/28 confirmed for Cabinet Planning session

From Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX
[To '5.22
Sent Thursday, February 15, 2018 4:23 PM
5.22

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX" <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 15, 2018 at 12:55:58 PM PST

To: "Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX" <Doug.Donaldson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: June 27/28 confirmed for Cabinet Planning session

Minister,

Do you want to stay in .15 [? This is where planning session takes place June
27-28th

From: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 12:47 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX; Campbell, Sue LBR:EX; Canitz, Shelley L
PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Chandler, Alex FIN:EX; Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX;
Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Cooling, Karen LBR:EX; Duncan, Kate
JTT:EX; Faust, Marnie L GCPE:EX; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX; Frampton,
Caelie ENV:EX; Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX; Gunn, Paula MCF:EX; Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX; Hansen,
Lucy EMPR:EX; Harder, Derrick TRAN:EX; Hay, Lorna JTT:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Holding,
Marina TAC:EX; Holt, Lynne FIN:EX; lliffe, Liam GCPE:EX; Jackson, Lindsey B TRAN:EX; Johnson,
Lisa E AGRI:EX; Kelly, Mary P MMHA:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Kinnear, Lindsay
PREM:EX; Klus, Arianna PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Marshall, Samantha EMPR:EX;
Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX; McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX; McGregor-Schenk, Paige X FIN:EX;
McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX; Michell, Jennifer FIN:EX; Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX; Morton,
Kaitlin MCF:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX;
Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX; Neves, Gilbert FIN:EX; Nicholson, Riley FIN:EX; Olson, Lianna FIN:EX;
Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX; Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX; Reid, Heidi FIN:EX; Ringma, Shalegh
FIN:EX; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX; Russell,
Shannon CITZ:EX; Scambler, Teresa LASS:EX; Schell, Kaitlin EDUC:EX; Scott, Samantha LASS:EX;
Shaw, Brea BRDO:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX; Talbot, Sarena MCF:EX;
Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie MMHA:EX; Wakeman, Michelle PSSG:EX; Wensink,
Alison PREM:EX; White, Christine MAH:EX; White, Emily MCF:EX; Wilson, Cherie MCF:EX;
Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX

Cc: LP PO Cabinet Operations

Subject: June 27/28 confirmed for Cabinet Planning session

Importance: High

The Cabinet planning session is now confirmed to take place on June 27/28 2018. Please see
details below:

Wednesday June 27*" & Thursday June 28th, 2018
s.15

Please hold 8:30am-5:00pm on both days in your Minister/Officials calendar (exact times to be
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confirmed).

Breakfast and lunch will be served both days.

If your Minister / Official wishes to stay at the hotel, there is a block of rooms booked under
the government rate under Michelle Massy/BC Government.

Executive Plaza Hotel phone number: 1.604.936.9399

Please remove the July 11/12 planning session dates from your Ministers /Officials calendar
(please note there will still be a regular Cabinet meeting on July 11t).

Thank you

Michelle

Michelle Massy

Manager | Cabinet Operations

Room 049| 617 Government St. | Victoria, BC

250.387.0869 | cell: 250-516-0685

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is
addressed. It may contain information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution,
disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message

Page 4 of 27 FNR-2018-87197
General Page 2



Fwd: Kamloops Overharvest numbers

Thursday, November 22, 2018
1:34 PM

Subject | Fwd: Kamloops Overharvest numbers

From Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX
To Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
Sent Thursday, February 15, 2018 7:48 PM

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX" <Tim.Sheldan@gov.bc.ca>
Date: February 15, 2018 at 7:08:55 PM PST

To: "Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX" <Doug.Donaldson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Kamloops Overharvest numbers

For our conversation later.

Sent from Tim Sheldan's iPad

2016 | 2017
Forest Licences 2,306,082 | 2,251,830
'BCTS 549,048 | 404,654 |
oLTC 81 6,591
FLTC 118276 | 5,311
Total 12,873,487 2,668,386
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Fwd: throne speech

Thursday, November 22, 2018

1:28 PM
Subject Fwd: throne speech
From Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX
To 5.22
jpersonal emall
Sent Thursday, February 15, 2018 9:5c—rrrer
Attachments

@i_—j
20180214...
=
ATT00001

(W]

Key Messa...

=

ATT00002

NR Throne...

=

ATTO0003

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX" <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 15, 2018 at 9:18:10 AM PST

To: "Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX" <Doug.Donaldson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: throne speech

General Page 1
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News coverage

Thursday, November 22, 2018
1:31 PM

Subject | News coverage

From I Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To . Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX

Cc Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

Sent . Thursday, February 15, 2018 3:12 PM |

Can | get some coverage | can read tonight from Kamloops media when chief foresters'
determination was released in May 2016. Thanks.

Sent from my iPhone
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Re: Decision note

Thursday, November 22, 2018
1:33 PM

Subject | Re: Decision note

From Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX
To Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
Sent Thursday, February 15, 2018 4:19 PM

I'll pull it up thanks. On the same topic, | need a call with Tim to flesh out the licensee's solutions in
the letter they sent. | really don't get at a deeper level what they are suggesting.

Sent from my iPhone

>0On Feb 15, 2018, at 4:10 PM, Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Here's what | found. There is a whole whack of background material as well. | can print it off or you
could pull it up on your iPad.

>

>Tim Renneberg

> Ministerial Assistant

> Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural

> Development

> 250-387-6240

> tim.renneberg@gov.bc.ca

>

> The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely
for addressee. The information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for
the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error,
any use, reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or phone and delete this

message and its attachments, if any.
>

> From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

> Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 3:26 PM

>To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

> Subject: Decision note

>

> Can u send me what | signed already back in December on the Kamloops
> apportionment just so | remember the options

>

> Sent from my iPhone

><1328644 kamloops AAC.docx>
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Re: June 27/28 confirmed for Cabinet Planning session

Thursday, November 22, 2018
1:32 PM

Subject | Re: June 27/28 confirmed for Cabinet Planning session

From Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX
To Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
Sent Thursday, February 15, 2018 4:00 PM

Sure book it for now. Thanks.

Sent from my iPhone
On Feb 15, 2018, at 12:56 PM, Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Minister,

Do you want to stay in s.15 [? This is where planning session takes place June
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

Wednesday June 27" & Thursday June 28th, 2018
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

Page 9 of 27 FNR-2018-87197
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
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Re: News coverage

Thursday, November 22, 2018
1:33 PM

Subject | Re: News coverage

From Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX

Sent Thursday, February 15, 2018 4:20 PM
Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

>0On Feb 15, 2018, at 3:22 PM, Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX <Vivian.Thomas@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> There was only one article:

>

> Kamloops This Week - May 9, 2016

> Annual allowable cut at 2.3-million cubic metres By Cam Fortems

>

> The province's chief forester has elected to smooth out the annual allowable cut in the Kamloops
timber supply area by dropping it more rapidly than an earlier proposed base case.

>

> Diane Nicholls, chief forester, said the beetle epidemic in the region and salvage efforts in its wake
are over, leaving far less timber availability.

>

> The new annual allowable cut (AAC) will be set at 2.3-million cubic metres, stepping down to 2.1
million cubic metres in 2021.

>

> Under a previous scenario, the cut was to be set at 2.5-million cubic metres for the next decade,
when it would fall sharply to 1.8 million cubic metres.

>

> Cut levels were artificially increased and mill production ramped up to deal with dead pine over
the past decade.

>

> An average of about 2.7-million cubic metres of timber was harvested between 2009 to 2013 in
the Kamloops timber supply area.

>

>The Kamloops area has a more diverse timber base than the Central Interior, which relied heavily
on now-dead lodgepole pine.

>

> Chris Ortner, a professional forester and consultant, said forest companies here will now move
into Douglas fir, spruce and fir because there is no more pine to harvest.

>

> He said the AAC should feed existing mill demand at Adams Lake, Chase and Merritt.

>

> "They may have to scale back a shift from time to time," he said.

>

> Kamloops is no longer home to a lumber mill, but Tolko Enterprises Ltd. operates a plywood plant
at Heffley Creek.

>

> From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX
> Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 3:13 PM
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>To: Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX

> Cc: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

> Subject: News coverage

>

> Can | get some coverage | can read tonight from Kamloops media when chief foresters'
determination was released in May 2016. Thanks.

>

> Sent from my iPhone
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AC mechanical issues

Thursday, November 22, 2018
2:12 PM

Subject | AC mechanical issues

From Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX
To s.17 Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX
Sent Sunday, February 18, 2018 6:07 PM

Can't fly til tomorrow morn. Will land in Vic at 12:40. So will be there for start of QP. Will update you
in morn to confirm everything is on time.

Sent from my iPhone
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Fwd: AC mechanical issues

Thursday, November 22, 2018
2:13 PM

Subject | Fwd: AC mechanical issues

From Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX
To Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX; McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX
Sent Sunday, February 18, 2018 6:10 PM

So I'll be able to do call with Mayor Menard and possibly some of the shellfish call although will be
boarding so likely not much or maybe none.

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: <Doug.Donaldson@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 18, 2018 at 6:07:09 PM PST

To: 517 <mike.farnworth@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: AC mechanical issues

Can't fly til tomorrow morn. Will land in Vic at 12:40. So will be there for start of QP. Will
update you in morn to confirm everything is on time.

Sent from my iPhone
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Fwd: Air Canada - Electronic Ticket Itinerary/Receipt

Thursday, November 22, 2018

2:13 PM
Subject Fwd: Air Canada - Electronic Ticket Itinerary/Receipt
From Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX
To Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
Sent Sunday, February 18, 2018 6:13 PM
Attachments
[ For I
ol
ETIR_19-F...
s =
ATTOO001

FYIl. Mechanical issues! So booked in a.m. Unbelievable Air Canada!l I've let Tim, Kenn, House leader
and Whip all know.

Doug

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Air Canada <Communication@aircanada.ca>
Date: February 18, 2018 at 5:53:00 PM PST

To: <DOUG.DONALDSON@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Air Canada - Electronic Ticket Itinerary/Receipt

Dans le cas ol cet itinéraire-regu de billet électronique ne serait pas rédigé
dans la langue de votre choix (francais ou anglais), veuillez appeler les
réservations d'Air Canada au 1-888-247-2262. Nous nous ferons un plaisir
de mettre votre réservation a jour et vous en envoyer une nouvelle copie.

**EXEXPLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS E-MA|L*****

Thank you for choosing Air Canadal
The attached document contains important information about your trip.

The attached PDF document is meant to be viewed using Adobe Acrobat Reader
version 6 or higher. To install the free Acrobat Reader, or to upgrade your
existing version, go to http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html.

This service email was sent to you regarding your Air Canada ticket. It provides
important flight information that must be communicated to you. This service email
is not a promotional email.

Your privacy is important to us. To learn how Air Canada collects, uses, and
protects the personalinformation you provide, please view our privacy policy at
http://www.aircanada.com/en/about/legal/privacy/policy.html.

Please do not reply to this email, as this inbox is not monitored. If you have
any questions please visit http://www.aircanada.com.
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Air Canada, PO Box 64239, RPO Thorncliffe, Calgary Alberta, T2K-6J7

------------------- Disclaimer/Avertissement ---------------—-—-

This email and any files transmitted with it are privileged, confidential,

and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they

are addressed. Views expressed are those of the author and not necessarily those
of the Corporation or its affiliates. Any unauthorized use or disclosure is
prohibited. Please notify the sender if you have received this email in error.
Thank you for your co-operation.

Le présent courriel et, s'il y a lieu, ses piéces jointes constituent des
renseignements confidentiels et destinés au seul usage de leurs destinataires,
qu'il s'agisse de particuliers ou d'organismes. Les opinions qui y sont

exprimées sont celles de I'auteur et ne correspondent pas nécessairement a
celles de I'entreprise ou de ses affiliées. Il est interdit d'utiliser ou de

divulguer ces renseignements sans autorisation. Si vous avez regu ce courriel

par erreur, veuillez communiquer avec son expéditeur. Nous vous remercions de
votre collaboration.
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Re: Air Canada - Electronic Ticket Itinerary/Receipt

Thursday, November 22, 2018
2:14 PM

Subject | Re: Air Canada - Electronic Ticket Itinerary/Receipt

From Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

Sent Sunday, February 18, 2018 6:55 PM
12:40

Sent from my iPhone
On Feb 18, 2018, at 6:43 PM, Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Wow.. never fails. What time will you land in Victoria?

Sent from my iPhone
On Feb 18, 2018, at 6:13 PM, Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX <Doug.Donaldson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

FYl. Mechanical issues! So booked in a.m. Unbelievable Air Canada!! I've let Tim, Kenn,
House leader and Whip all know.

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

Dans le cas ou cet itinéraire-regu de billet électronique ne serait pas rédigé
dans la langue de votre choix (frangais ou anglais), veuillez appeler les
réservations d'Air Canada au 1-888-247-2262. Nous nous ferons un plaisir
de mettre votre réservation a jour et vous en envoyer une nouvelle copie.

*A**EPLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS E-MA|L*****

Thank you for choosing Air Canada!
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
important flight information that must be communicated to you. This service
email

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

Air Canada, PO Box 64239, RPO Thorncliffe, Calgary Alberta, T2K-617

------------------- Disclaimer/Avertissement -------------m-m-=-

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

exprimées sont celles de 'auteur et ne correspondent pas nécessairement a
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
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1245 BCWF Steelhead

Thursday, November 22, 2018
2:15 PM

Subject 1245 BCWF Steelhead

From Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX
To Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
Sent Monday, February 19, 2018 1:14 PM
Attachments N

IEIJ]

1245 BCW...
L\:
ATTOO0001

Please print this for me for QP as well. Thanks
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Fwd: Critical Path Rural Development

Thursday, November 22, 2018

2:16 PM
Subject Fwd: Critical Path Rural Development
From Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX
To McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX
Sent Monday, February 19, 2018 5:22 PM
Attachments @
RURAL DE...
BT |
ATTO0001

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: g 22

Date: February 17, 2018 at 5:49:33 PM PST
To: g 99 ~ '

Cc: Doug Donaldson <Doug.Donaldson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Critical Path Rural Development

Hi Doug, here is a note for our discussion on next steps on rural development for our meeting
on Monday. | can take you through it, but if you have time for questions in the meantime fire

away.

.22

General Page 1
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Re: Schedule today

Thursday, November 22, 2018
2:15 PM

Subject | Re: Schedule today

I From I Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

I To . Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

. Cc - Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX; McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX -
I Sent . Monday, February 19, 2018 6:55 AM

Ok to both. Shellfish probably not able to make
Sent from my iPhone

>0On Feb 19, 2018, at 5:07 AM, Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Minister,

> Can you confirm that you are still planning to take the 9am phone call with Mayor Menard.
> | moved the bc trails meeting to 4:30pm.

>

> Lisa

>

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
Sent Monday, February 19, 2018 6:47 AM

Yes I'll do the 9 call.
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
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Sub

Thursday, November 22, 2018

2:16 PM
. Subject | Sub

From Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

Sent Monday, February 19, 2018 3:32 PM

Now | know what is happening. | need someone to sub for me now so | can stay in ELUC. ANY IDEAS

Sent from my iPad
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Re: 236647 Decision Note - RD 4th intake

Thursday, November 22, 2018
2:19 PM

' Subject | Re: 236647 Decision Note - RD 4th intake

From Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX
To Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX
Sent Tuesday, February 20, 2018 6:59 PM

Signed in SharePoint

Sent from my iPhone
On Feb 20, 2018, at 12:54 PM, Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX <Sandra.Purdy@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Minister

DN for signature/approval.

Sandra

From: Munroe, Ryan FLNR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 12:08 PM

To: Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX

Subject: 236647 Decision Note - RD 4th intake

Hi Sandra,

Please find attached a decision note for minister’s review/signature. I've uploaded to the
decision note folder.
https://spc-flnr.gov.bc.ca/moss/Briefing%20Notes/Forms/Allltems.aspx?RootFolder=%
2Fmoss%2FBriefing%20Notes%2FDecision%20Notes%2FFeb%202018

Ryan Munroe

Issues and Administrative Coordinator

Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
Phone: 250 387 1526
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Re: RUSH Overdue documents

Thursday, November 22, 2018
2:19 PM

Subject | Re: RUSH Overdue documents

From Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX
To Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX
Sent Tuesday, February 20, 2018 7:29 PM

Ok all done with bunch of others.

The §.22 letter was in SharePoint so | signed it there. Couldn't find it in MDD signing book.
The only one | can't locate is DN 236450 Haida Gwaii Partition. Not in SharePoint | could find.
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 20, 2018, at 12:07 PM, Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX <Sandra.Purdy@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Minister,
OIC’s
e 02 1768 - Appointments to Forest Practices Board. No deadline but the positions are
currently vacant.
e R1 2002 - Fish and Wildlife Data Licensing Transformation Project. Signature requested
by Monday Feb 26.
e R1 2036 - Wildfire Act penalties and fines. Signature requested by end of day today,
Feb 19.
e R3_1747 - Wildlife Act (Grizzly Bear Hunt) — Due yesterday (Feb. 19)
TB Submission
TB - Grizzly Bear FIP FULL BAN - in signing book on your desk - Signed copy due to TB by
February 21, 2018
Decision Note
235571 - DN Stumpage Asahal Lake Parcel
236350 - DN Haida Gwaii Partition
MDD Signing Book
RUSH - 235679 — Letter to be signed to .22 before Feb. 23 meeting with him
Other signing as well in SharePoint
Thank you,

Sandra Purdy

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Doug Donaldson

Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development

t250.387-6240 f 250.387.1040
The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for addressee. The information
may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you
have received this transmission in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are

not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or phone and delete this message and its
attachments, if any.
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Re: 234865 - Decision Note Rails Trails

Thursday, November 22, 2018
2:20 PM

Subject | Re: 234865 - Decision Note Rails Trails

From I Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To . Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX

Cc Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX; Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX; McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
Sent . Wednesday, February 21, 2018 10:31 AM .

Did this last night

Sent from my iPhone
On Feb 21, 2018, at 10:16 AM, Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX <Sandra.Purdy@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Minister,

Please find attached a decision note for your review and signature.
Thanks

Sandra
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Re: 236292 Decision BN Predator Management - South Narraway
Caribou Herd ~ Decision req'd by Feb 18th

Thursday, November 22, 2018
2:21 PM

Subject | Re: 236292 Decision BN Predator Management - South Narraway Caribou Herd ~
Decision req'd by Feb 18th

From Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To . Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX

Cc I Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX; Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX; McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
| Sent - Wednesday, February 21, 2018 10:32 AM

Did this last night

Sent from my iPhone
On Feb 21, 2018, at 10:22 AM, Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX <Sandra.Purdy@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Minister
Please find attached a decision note for your review and signature. Uploaded to SharePoint.
Sandra
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